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Resident Engineering and Inspection Services in Connection with
Protective Coating of Greenpoint Avenue Bridge over Newtown Creek
Contract No. HB10700GPA
E-PIN: 84111P0007
PIN: 84111MBBR584

Questions & Answers:

When will the Resident Engineer and field staff be required for this Project? When will this
Project be awarded? When will the Notice to Proceed be issued?

The Resident Engineer and field staff will be required for this Project after the
estimated construction registration in June 2012. Award of this REI contract is
anticipated by April 2012. The Notice to Proceed is schedule for July 2012.

Please clarify the scope of work regarding which areas of the bridge are to be painted.
During our visit to the bridge, it appears that the paint system on much of the steel structure
is in pretty good condition.

The areas of the bridge to be painted include:
All the steel members of the bascule spans including the steel in the machinery
rooms (Approach spans are not included in the scope of work).
All railing and curbs along the entire bridge and both approaches.

Is it acceptable to NYCDOT if a firm wishes to pursue this RFP both as a Prime Consultant and
as a Sub Consultant to other firms?

Yes.

Since the specifications and/or drawing are not yet available for review (anticipated next week
per Frank Oliveto), can the question period be extended accordingly should the document
review prompt technical questions?

As per the RFP the cut off date for all questions is Wednesday, June 22, 2011. We
will not extend the cut off date for any further questions.

URS will provide testing for Ambient Air Monitoring and also for Surface Soil Sampling.
Therefore, URS requests from NYCDOT a list Approved Laboratories for these testing
procedures.

DOT does not have a list of approved laboratories. However, the successful vendor

is required to submit to DOT the names of the testing laboratories it intends to
utilize for review and approval by DOT.
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TOGETHER WITH ALL WORK INCIDENTAL THERETO
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